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Addendum #1 
Question and Answer Sheet  

 
RFP #50-667-30-00003 

 
State Lead Site Investigations and Monitoring Services for Various Leaking Petroleum 

Storage Tank Sites Administered by the New Mexico Environment 
Department, Petroleum Storage Tank Bureau 

 
 

To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The Petroleum Storage Tank Bureau, New Mexico Environment Department, (NMED), received some 
questions in relation to RFP #50-667-30-00003.  The following items are the questions that were 
received by the Petroleum Storage Tank Bureau and the Bureau’s responses to those questions.  This 
documentation shall become permanent and part of the departmental file.     
 
 
Question: When filling out the cost sheet, how does, say, the per diem charge we input relate to  
   the final charge?  Firms may lowball their bids. 
 
Response: We will hold you to the prices that you submit on your cost sheet. 
 
Question: Regarding the required health and safety plan, can we use a generic one from one of our other 

sites? 
  
Response: As long as it applies – please identify what work it covers. 
 
Question: In the sampling scenario, do you want the cost for one event or for an entire year? 
 
Response: The cost effectiveness spreadsheet on page 23 asks for your costs for four events, so that would 

be of four quarterly sampling events. 
 
Question: On the task regarding product removal, do you want us to include the cost for product 

disposal? 
 
Response: We don’t ask for disposal costs – just how you will do it. 
 
 
 



Question: On the excavation task, what about soil disposal costs? 
 
Response: Those costs should be included in your turnkey cost 
 
Question: What about soil analysis costs prior to disposing soils?  Most soil disposal facilities will not 

accept soil without lab analyses. 
 
Response: Assume that no analytical costs are required. 
 
Question: What about the example maps, boring logs and cross sections you are requiring? 
  
Response: They can be from real sites where you have worked.  We are looking for examples of the type 

of work that you do on a site.  You do not have to create special maps, logs or cross sections for 
this RFP.  All maps, logs and cross sections should be less than or equal to 11” x 17” in size. 

 
Question: How many copies of the MSA report do you want? 
 
Response: One copy. 
 
Question: On the investigation task, what about cuttings disposal costs? 
 
Response: We’re not asking for this cost, but include your cutting disposal procedures in your proposal 

write up. 
 
Question: (Won’t) soil disposal costs in Task #4 vary by community? 
 
Response: Assume that it is twenty miles from the site to the landform. 
 
Question: (Does) the location of the disposal matter? 
 
Response: Assume that the site is in Belen, Belen is 100 miles from your office, and the landform is 

twenty miles from the site. 
 
Question: Should we use a landfill or landform – the costs will be different. 
 
Response: We want you to use a landform. 
 
Question: Does the ten page limit cover the narrative for all four scenarios? 
 
Response: Yes 

Question: In Task 4 do we include dewatering costs? 
 
Response: If you choose to dewater include those costs in your turnkey bid and describe the process in 

your technical approach. 
 
Question: Are groundwater disposal costs to be included? 
 
Response: If you choose to dewater, include those costs. 
 
Question: Is the money encumbered to do this work?  What about your budget? 
 
Response: The money is encumbered on a workplan by workplan basis.  The Corrective Action Fund is 

solvent, and money is available to do this work.  
 



 
Question: Will the corrective action fund be raided again in this legislative session? 
 
Response: Not that we are aware. 
 
Question: The ten page limit – is that single or double sided? 
 
Response: It is ten printed pages (10 single or 5 double sided). 
 
Question: What is the anticipated number and size of the awards? 
 
Response: We anticipate that 5-8 firms will be awarded contracts.  We will divide the work up among the 

winning firms as fairly as possible.  There may be sites that are not as bad now as they were 
several years ago and may be closeable and drop from the list. We will divide the work as 
evenly as we can. 

 
Question: Why are phases 3 and 4 omitted from this RFP? 
 
Response: We wrote the RFP to cover monitoring and investigation work only.  Phase 5 can also cover 

monitoring.  The aggressive remediation reserved for Phase 4 was not included in this RFP 
 
Question: Are cost sheets included in the 10 page limit? 
 
Response: The cost calculation sheet, Page 23 of the RFP, is all you need to submit for costing and it is not 

included in your page count. 
 
Question: With regard to product removal should we assume simple bailing or something more complex? 
 
Response: Assume simple bailing. 
 
Question: Is there an existing contract on these sites? 
 
Response: There are no contracts on most of these sites.  A few sites do have contracts that will be 

expiring soon. 
 
Question: Is preference given to New Mexico based firms and will contracts 

                    be awarded to firms outside the state? 
 
Response:  We can award contracts to non-New Mexico firms.  20.5.17.301.E describes the preference that 

New Mexico resident businesses receive during the RFP evaluation. Also see Sec. VI. B. 3 of 
the RFP itself for explanation. 

 
Question: Is it possible to respond to selected   “Tasks” or must offerors respond to each of the four 

“Tasks”? 
 
Response: Offerors must respond to all four “Tasks” as presented in the RFP. You may not   

         pick and choose those tasks that you would prefer. Failure to respond to all four       
               tasks will be considered a non-responsive bid. 

 
Question: Are there any particular specific requirements for offering as a team? 
 

  Response:          No there are no particular requirements if you offer as a team. However, one member     
of the team must be designated as the prime contractor and all other team members 
will be considered subcontractors.  The prime contractor will sign the contract with 
the Department and will be responsible for performance of all work. 



 
 
Question: Does “prime” team member alone, or must all indicate currently required insurance, and  

those levels of coverage that occur later (i.e. the doubling of historic required levels)? And do 
all team members have to have this increased coverage or just the “prime”? 

 
Response:  Because the prime contractor assumes all responsibility, only the prime must have the level of 

coverage specified in the RFP. 
 
Question: Are you requiring any data on QA/QC for indicated subcontractors? 
 
Response:  Again, because the prime contractor has all of the responsibility for all work performed under 

the contract, we require a demonstration of the prime contractor’s QA/QC. The prime 
contractor will be required to monitor and insure the quality of his/her subcontractor’s work.                                 

 
Question: As per QA/QC, some companies have large and exhaustive QA/QC manuals, often numerous  

ring binders, so can a bidder summit a “culled” QA/QC more or less specific to petroleum 
aspects? If so, or if not, do you need a QA/QC from team members and subcontractors? 

 
Response:  Section V.B.1, paragraph 3 of the RFP describes the requirements for QA/QC. Companies 

should submit relevant QA/QC information.   
 
Question: On the question of bidder corporate references the following: Do you wish references from all 

members of (the) team, from “prime” or can we submit portions from each/particular team 
member? 

 
Response: Section V.B.2 of the RFP describes how references should be treated. Corporate references for 

the “prime” are preferred or if you have worked with other contractors as a team before, 
references from parties who have dealt with this team would be ideal. You may not use current 
NMED PSTB staff or any subcontractors that you intend to use in your work as references. 

 
Question: I have in my notes that the offered example HASP should be constructed to accommodate all 

four of the scenarios in the bid specification package. As our production of HASP’s tend to be 
filled in for specific “tasks on site” all the portions of a single HASP would basically need to be 
filled in to cover all scenarios. Therefore, can a bidder submit a HASP for each identified task 
in the bid package…or would one highly inclusive HASP…be appropriate so that you may 
evaluate what is potentially covered in the HASP? 

 
Response: Since this RFP is not site specific your HASP should not be site specific but should address all 

those elements and situations that could occur in the four tasks described in the RFP. You may 
take a HASP designed by your firm for specific sites that are very similar to the scenarios of the 
RFP and indicate that this is the prototype HASP that you will include if you are awarded 
comparable work projects. HASP documents will not be included in your page limitations. 

 
Question: In the RFP package (Part IV Section E (page 20)) it relates that cost must be indexed by ‘Tab 

h”, then later in the same area it says “cost sheet should be submitted in a separate envelope. 
How do you want a submitter to handle costs? 

 
Response: The only costs you need submit are the costs asked for on page 23 of the RFP. The Department 

asks that you fill in page 23 with your costs, place it in a separate envelope marked “Costs” and 
submit it with your proposal. You do not need to create a special tab “h”.  

 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
If there are any questions pertaining to this Question and Answer Sheet individuals and/or firms may 
contact John Kovacs, Procurement Manager, Petroleum Storage Tank Bureau, NMED, at (505) 984-
1847.   
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